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Public Service 
Electric and Gas 
Company 

Louis F. Storz Public SeNice Electric and Gas Company P.O. Box 236, Hancocks Bridge, NJ 08038 609-339-5700 

Senior Vice President - Nuclear Ooerations 

MAY 2 8 1997 

LR-N970300 

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Document Control Desk 
Washington, DC 20555 

RESPONSE TO NRC NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
INSPECTION REPORT 50-311/97-02 
SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNIT NOS. 1 AND 2 
DOCKET NOS. 50-272 AND 50-311 

Gentlemen: 

Combined Inspection Report No. 50-272/97-02 and 50-311/97-02 for 
Salem Nuclear Generating station Unit Nos. 1 and 2 was transmitted 
to Public Service Electric & Gas Company (PSE&G) on April 29, 
1997. Within the scope of this report, two violations of NRC 
requirements were cited. In accordance with 10CFR2.201, PSE&G is 
submitting its response to the violations in 
attachment II to this letter. The violations involved the 
untimely implementation of, corrective actions and inadequate 
incorporation of test requirements to ensure appropriate testing. 
Should there be any questions regarding this submittal, please 
contact us. 
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Document Control Desk 
LR-N970300 

Attachments (2) 

- 2 - MAY 2 8 1997 

c Mr. Hubert J. Miller, Administrator - Region I 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
475 Allendale Road 
King of Prussia, PA 19406 

Mr. L. N. Olshan, Licensing Project Manager - Salem 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
One White Flint North 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Mail Stop 14E21 
Rockville, MD 20852 

Mr. C. Marschall - Salem (S09) 
USNRC Senior Resident Inspector 

Mr. K. Tosch, Manager, IV 
NJ Department of Environmental Protection 
Division of Environmental Quality 
Bureau of Nuclear Engineering 
CN 415 
Trenton, NJ 08625 
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ATTACHMENT I 
LR-N970300 

APPENDIX A 
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

Public Service Electric and Gas Company Docket No: 50-272 
50-311 
DPR-70 
DPR-75 

Salem Nuclear Generating Station 
Units 1 and 2 License No: 

During an NRC inspection conducted on January 2, 1996 to February 
7, 1997, violations of NRC requirements were identified. In 
accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure 
for NRC Enforcement Actions," NUREG-1600, the violations are 
listed below: 

A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires, in part, 
that licensees establish measures to assure that conditions 
adverse to quality, such as failures, malfunctions, 
deficiencies, deviations, defective materials are promptly 
identified and corrected. In the case of significant 
conditions adverse to quality, the measures shall assure 
that the cause of the condition adverse to quality is 
determined and corrective actions taken to preclude 
repetition. 

Contrary to the above, on or before February 7, 1997, the 
NRC identified the following examples where PSE&G's 
corrective actions were insufficient to address identified 
deficiencies or to preclude repetition. 

1. Performance Improvement Request (PIR) 951230143 
identified that the 15A fuses used in the secondary 
circuit of control power transformers might be too 
large to protect the circuit. 

In their review and resolution of the PIR, the licensee 
recognized that the fuses did not adequately protect 
No. 20 AWG wires, but failed to ensure that circuits 
with No. 20 AWG received adequate overcurrent 
protection . 
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ATTACHMENT I 
LR-N970300 

APPENDIX A 
NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

The licensee issued several PIR 960612148 to address 
discrepancies they had identified between Calculation 
ES-13.005 and molded case circuit breaker (MCCB) test 
procedure SC.MD-ST.ZZ-004(Q). 

The corrective actions for PIR 960612148, issued to 
correct discrepancies between the calculation and the 
procedure, were completed on July 26, 1996, yet two 
subsequent revisions of the procedure failed to correct 
the discrepancies. In addition, the licensee's 
resolution of the above PIR was insufficient to 
identify all discrepancies between the two documents. 

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I). 

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XI, requires, in part, that 
licensees establish a test program to assure that all 
testing required to demonstrate that structures, systems, 
and components will perform satisfactorily in service, is 
identified and performed in accordance with written test 
procedures which incorporate the requirements and acceptable 
limits contained in applicable design documents. 

Contrary to the above, on or before February 7, 1997, the 
NRC identified a test procedure where the licensee failed to 
incorporate the testing requirements necessary to ensure 
that the components performed satisfactorily in service. 
Procedure SC.MD-ST.ZZ-0004(Q) requires that adjustable 
instantaneous trip devices of thermal-magnetic and magnetic
only breakers be verified. Several breakers (e.g., 2GP14X 
and lOX and 2EP2X and 3X) had been tested in the thermal 
region, but not in the instantaneous region. 

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement I) . 
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ATTACHMENT II 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNITS 1 AND 2 

LR-N970300 

"A. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XVI, requires, in part, 
that licensees establish measures to assure that conditions 
adverse to quality, such as failures, malfunctions, 
deficiencies, deviations, defective materials are promptly 
identified and corrected. In the case of significant 
conditions adverse to quality, the measures shall assure 
that the cause of the condition adverse to quality is 
determined and corrective actions taken to preclude 
repetition. 

Contrary to the above, on or before February 7, 1997, the 
NRC identified the following examples where PSE&G's 
corrective actions were insufficient to address identified 
deficiencies or to preclude repetition. 

1. Performance Improvement Request (PIR) 951230143 
identified that the 15A fuses used in the secondary 
circuit of control power transformers might be too 
large to protect the circuit. 

In their review and resolution of the PIR, the licensee 
recognized that the fuses did not adequately protect 
No. 20 AWG wires, but failed to ensure that circuits 
with No. 20 AWG received adequate overcurrent 
protection". 

PSE&G concurs with the violation 

(1) The reason for the violation. 

The reason for the violation has been attributed to personnel 
error. A contributing factor to this violation was a less than 
adequate fuse control program. 

PSE&G engineering identified, documented, and evaluated the issue 
relative to the oversized fuses based on 14 AWG wire. During 
review of the original evaluation, PSE&G engineering identified 
that some of the circuits contained 20 AWG wire. This condition 
was again documented and the circuits containing the 20 AWG wire 
were evaluated satisfactorily. These circuits were not easily 
identifiable due to the lack of an established fuse control 
program . 

1 



ATTACHMENT II 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNITS 1 AND 2 

LR-N970300 

(2) The corrective steps that have been taken. 

1. The Programmatic and Technical Standards for fuse control 
program have been issued. These standards provide the 
guidance necessary to ensure that the .fuse control program 
is properly implemented. 

2. An evaluation of the oversized fuse was performed to 
determine the safety significance. The results of the 
evaluation indicated no operability or safety concerns 
associated with the oversized fuses. 

3. Based on the evaluation of the oversize fuse concern, the 
oversize fuse replacement will be conducted following the 
restart of the salem Units. 

(3) The corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further 
violations. 

No additional corrective actions are deemed necessary at this 
time. 

(4) The date when full compliance will be achieved. 

PSE&G achieved full compliance when the evaluation of the 20 AWG 
wire was satisfactorily completed and the Programmatic and 
Technical Standards were issued. 
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ATTACHMENT II 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNITS 1 AND 2 

LR-N970300 

"2. The licensee issued several PIR 960612148 to address 
discrepancies they had identified between Calculation 
ES-13.005 and molded case circuit breaker (MCCB) test 
procedure SC.MD-ST.ZZ-004(Q). 

The corrective actions for PIR 960612148, issued to 
correct discrepancies between the calculation and the 
procedure, were completed on July 26, 1996, yet two 
subsequent revisions of the procedure failed to correct 
the discrepancies. In addition, the licensee's 
resolution of the above PIR was insufficient to 
identify all discrepancies between the two documents". 

PSE&G concurs with the violation 

(1) The reason for the violation. 

An apparent cause to this violation has been attributed to 
programmatic deficiencies with the procedure revision process. 
Prior to May 1996, the procedure revision process did not 
require entry of the revision request into-the co cective action 
program. Therefore, revision requests that were generated could 
not be formally tracked, or located. Turnover between 
Engineering personnel contributed to the untimely generation of 
the revision requests. 

(2) The corrective steps that have been taken. 

1. Procedure revision requests are now tracked by the 
corrective action program (business action request) in 
accordance with the revised corrective action program 

2. A single point of contact has been established within 
electrical engineering to coordinate information relative to 
molded case circuit breaker testing. 

3. An engineering evaluation was developed and issued to assist 
maintenance in the testing of the molded case circuit 
breakers. 
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ATTACHMENT II 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNITS 1 AND 2 

LR-N970300 

A formal root cause was initiated by PSE&G in accordance 
with the corrective action program. 

The corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further 
violations. 

Additional corrective actions will be taken, as appropriate, 
based on the results of the formal root cause invescigation. 

(4) The date when full compliance will be achieved. 

Based on PSE&G's apparent cause, PSE&G has taken adequate 
corrective actions in compliance with the requirements of lOCFRSO 
App. B Criterion XVI. 
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ATTACHMENT II 
RESPONSE TO NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNITS 1 AND 2 

LR-N970300 

"B. 10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XI, requires, in part, that 
licensees establish a test program to assure that all 
testing required to demonstrate that structures, systems, 
and components will perform satisfactorily in service, is 
identified and performed in accordance with written test 
procedures which incorporate the requirements and acceptable 
limits contained in applicable design documents. 

Contrary to the above, on or before February 7, 1997, the 
NRC identified a test procedure where the licensee failed to 
incorporate the testing requirements necessary to ensure 
that the components performed satisfactorily in service. 
Procedure SC.MD-ST.ZZ-0004(Q) requires that adjustable 
instantaneous trip devices of thermal-magnetic and magnetic
only breakers be verified. Several breakers (e.g., 2GP14X 
and lOX and 2EP2X and 3X) had been tested in the thermal 
region, but not in the instantaneous region". 

PSE&G concurs with the violation 

(1) The reason for the violation. 

The reason for the violation has been attributed to an inadequate 
procedure. 

Due to their technical specification frequency some of these 
breakers were tested using procedure M3Q-1 "Containment 
Penetration Conductor Overcurrent Protection Device test" 
revision 17. This procedure was ambiguous with respect to 
testing the instantaneous trip setpoint. The procedure was 
interpreted as not requiring the instantaneous trip test if the 
response time was greater than one (1) second. 

Earlier revisions of SC.MD-ST.ZZ-0004(Q) "Containment Penetration 
Molded Case Circuit Breaker Test" accurately identified the 
thermal and instantaneous element requiring testing. However, 
the instantaneous element of some breakers were not tested 
because an acceptance criterion was not accurately specified in 
the procedure . 
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ATTACHMENT II 
RESPONSE TO-NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

SALEM GENERATING STATION 
UNITS 1 AND 2 

LR-N970300 

The corrective steps that have been taken. 

For Salem Unit 2, the required instantaneous trip setpoint 
testing has been completed. 

For Salem Unit 1, all the required protection devices will 
be tested prior to entry into mode 4. 

The test procedure (M3Q-l} was voided on July 30, 1993. 

Procedure SC.MD-ST.ZZ-0004(Q) was revised to clarify the 
required test setpoints. 

The corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further 
violations. 

Additional corrective actions will be taken, as appropriate, 
based on the results of theJformal root cause investigation 
mentioned in A 2 above. 

The date when full compliance will be achieved. 

Full compliance was achieved when the test procedure was 
revised and the affected protection devices instantaneous 
trip setpoint testing was completed. 
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